

OESP Package

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 01 Dec 2017 17:07:04 -0500
Attachments: 2017_11-16-OESP_MinistryApprovalForm_V4_Clean (Comms edits).doc (241.66 kB); 2017-11-16-OESP_PRIA_v4_Clean.doc (261.12 kB); Reg Comparison Chart_MORA.DOCX (49.96 kB); reg2017.0631.e03 for LRC pkg Nov30-17.docx (41.75 kB); reg2017.0665.e01.pk.moe.docx (54.2 kB); proc2017.051.v01.password.doc (60.93 kB)

Deputy,

Andrew came by to chat with Martin – I understand he would still like to review the package staff have prepared on the OESP LRC file, while staff work on Plan B.

Attached is:

- 1) LRC Form
- 2) PRIA
- 3) Reg Comparison Chart
- 4) Regulations

Did you want to share with MO?

The other portion of this package that we will need CO sign off is the process that MOF signs off on the reg amendment to the Revenue Act. Even though it is an LGIC amendment, MOF is proposing that the Minister of Finance send the Minister of Energy a memo approving the amendments rather than signing off on the entire reg package (since the MOF amendment is a minor part of the package). Staff/Legal see no issue in this but defer to CO.

OK to share?

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025